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MEMORANDUM

Judge Charles Smith III, Presiding Judge

Judge Cristoph Barthe

Judge Guénaél Mettraux

Judge Fergal Gaynor, Reserve Judge
To:

Mr Jack Smith, Specialist Prosecutor

Mr Jonathan Rees, Specialist Counsel for Hysni Gucati

Mr Toby Cadman, Specialist Counsel for Nasim Haradinaj
CC: Head of Judicial Services Division
Through: Head of Court Management 7 e
From: Associate Court Officer ﬂ /(
File number: KSC-BC-2020-07 T
File name: The Specialist Prosecutor v. Hysni Gucati and Nasim Haradinaj
Date: 2 November 2021
Classification: PUBLIC

Memorandum on compliance with the Decision on the
Subiject: Prosecution’s Second Request for Additions to Its Witness

and Exhibit Lists, F408

Pursuant to the ‘Decision on the Prosecution’s Second Request for Additions to Its
Witness and Exhibit Lists’, dated 1 November 2021}, the Registry accordingly on the
same day has:

- reclassified filing F3962 and its two annexes (F396/A01 and F396/A02) as PUBLIC and

- marked exhibits P100 and P129 with the status admitted and classification PUBLIC.

1 F408, Decision on the Prosecution’s Second Request for Additions to Its Witness and Exhibit Lists, 1
November 2021.

2 F396, Prosecution second request for additions to its witness and exhibit lists with confidential
annexes 1-2, 25 October 2021.
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